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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Musser, Terry

Sent:  Monday, October 08, 2007 3:16 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Sub Amdt to SB49, AB 108

Hi, Mary.....

Sen. Lehman’s office shared the new 07s01432 with Rep Musser today.

It's a sub amdt to SB 49 re: veterans admissions to state parks.

Please draft the same sub amdt (latest version) to Rep Musser's companion bill AB 108.
Thanks...... The Assembly Bill is to be exec’d this Thursday, Oct 11.

(Mike Browne said he’d call you with permission)

Kathie @ Rep Musser’s Office

266-7461
Rep.musser@legis.wi.gov

10/08/2007



Gibsoﬁ-GIass, Mary

From: Browne, Michael

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 3:07 PM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: RE: question re: vets park admission draft

Thanks for the redraft. Could you also prepare a version for Rep Musser drafted to the Assembly companion
(AB 108/LRB 1752/1)? Thanks.

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 10:42 AM

To: Browne, Michael

Subject: RE: question re: vets park admission draft

| am making the changes. Please have the stripes sent back. Once you sign off on this, please remind me to make the
companion substitute amendment for Representative Musser.

Thanks so much,

Mary Gibson-Glass

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 267 3215

From: Browne, Michael

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 8:59 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: question re: vets park admission draft
Mary —

Thanks for the quick turnaround on the draft of 143/1, free park admission for certain veterans. I do have one
question: in Section 1&2 the requirement is that a vet “produce evidence ...” to receive a free admission but in
Section 5 the requirement is that a vet “hold a card issued by the department ...”, is there a reason for the
difference? Our preference would be to have the Sec 1&2 requirements throughout.

Thanks.

Mike Browne

Office of Senator John Lehman

310 South, State Capitol

(608) 266-1832
michael.browne@]legis.wisconsin.gov
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SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 49

AN AMend 27.01 (8) (a) and 27.01 (8) (b) (intro.); and to create 27.01 (7)
(c) 11.,27.01 (7) (c) 12. and 27.01 (8) (bn) of the statutes; relating to: free access
to state parks and state trails by certain disabled veterans and former prisoners

of war.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 27.01 (7) (¢) 11. of the statutes is created to read:

27.01 (7) (c) 11. Any vehicle, except a motor bus, occupied by a state resident
who produces evidence that shows that he or she is a veteran, as defined in 38 USC
101, and is receiving disability compensation benefits under 38 USC 1101 to 1163 as
individually unemployable under 38 USC 1502 or for disabilities that result in a
disability rating that is 70 percent or greater under 38 USC 1114.

SECTION 2. 27.01 (7) (¢) 12. of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 2

27.01 (7) (c) 12. Any vehicle, except a motor bus, occupied by a state resident
who produces evidence that shows that he or she was a member of the U.S. armed
services and was held as a prisoner of war during a war period, as defined in s. 45.01
(13), or while in service in a crisis zone, as defined in s. 45.01 (11).

SECTION 8. 27.01 (8) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (8) (a) Admission fee. Except as provided under par: pars. (b) and (bn),
the department may charge a person an admission fee to enter Heritage Hill state
parkr or a state trail.

SECTION 4. 27.01 (8) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (8) (b) Exemptions; Heritage Hill and state trails. (intro.) No admission

fee to enter Heritage Hill State Park or any state trail may be charged for entry by

any of the following:

SECTION 5. 27.01 (8) (bn) of the statutes is created to read:

27.01 (8) (bn) Exemptions; state trails only. No admission fee to enter any state
trail may be charged for entry by any of the following:

1. Any state resident who produces evidence that shows that he or she is a
veteran, as defined in 38 USC 101, and is receiving disabilify compensation benefits
under 38 USC 1101 to 1163 as individually unemployable under 38 USC 1502 or for
disabilities that result in a disability rating that is 70 percent or greater under 38
USC 1114.

2. Any state resident who produces evidence that shows that he or she was a
member of the U.S. armed services and was held as a prisoner of war during a war
period, as defined in s. 45.01 (13), or while in service in a crisis zone, as defined in
s. 45.01 (11).

SECTION 6. Effective date.
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SECTION 6

(1) This act takes effect on first day of the 6th month beginning after
publication.

(END)



